

## Minutes of the FG3 Workgroup

Held on 3 February 2016 at 10h00

### Present:

Pierre Laubscher	RAASA	PL
Bonita Mathia	RAASA	BM
Rowena Kraidy	MISASA	RK
Ivan Hancock	SSSA	IH
Kevin Storie	AeCSA	KS
Richard Becker	AeCSA	RB
Hendrik Venter	Falcon Air	HV
Jon Pio	SAHPA	JP
Marius Nel	RAASA	MN

### Apologies

No apologies.

### Opening and welcome:

The chairman opened the meeting and thanked the members for attending. Members present were asked to sign the attendance register.

### Previous minutes:

Minutes of previous meeting were sent out to members of the focus group. Proposed by KS and seconded by IH.

### Feedback from NTCA workgroup meeting:

94.01.2(2): Prior approval/permission from the applicable body and a flight plan is required for numerous reasons.

9+4.01.3(3): **The wording in this paragraph must be included in the regulation otherwise the intended purpose cannot be requested in the application process. The following decisions were made:**

- (i) **The word “specified” be inserted before the words “time limit”;**
- (ii) **The word “and” be inserted at the end of paragraph (a);**
- (iii) **The word “or” be inserted after paragraphs (b) and (c);**
- (iv) **Paragraph (d) be moved up to (b) and paragraph renumbered;**
- (v) **Add an additional paragraph for the purpose of maintenance;**
- (vi) **Removal of the words “record breaking and demonstration flights”;**
- (vii) **Focus group to deliberate uses of aircraft to be inserted in this paragraph.**

94.02: This subpart must remain in Part 94

### Matrix matters:

Part 115: Issues were discussed as depicted in the matrix and resolutions are shown in the current amended regulation on the RAASA website.

Next meeting: 23 March 2016 at 10h00 – 12h00

Meeting closed at 12h05.